




Fw: Approval of Steel Table Talkers for Lounge

Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>
Mon 7/15/2024 3:09 PM
To:​Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>​

1 attachments (2 KB)
Outlook-uqkrmti1;

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Regs,
 
Priyo Ranjan Thoi
Travel Food Services

           
 

From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 12:03 PM
To: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Risav Bhattacharyya
<risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayanta Deb
<jayanta.deb@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Required marketing Items for Lounge
 
ok
 

 
From: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>
Sent: 27 June 2024 11:37
To: Risav Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayanta Deb <jayanta.deb@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Required marketing Items for Lounge
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Rishav,
 



PFA the quotes for requirement of 12 pcs of each variant. Cost would be approx.4100/-. Pls arrange
for the cost approval to proceed further.
 
Regs,
 
Priyo Ranjan Thoi
Travel Food Services

           
 

From: Jayanta Deb <jayanta.deb@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2024 5:59 PM
To: Risav Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhabesh Mondal
<bhabesh.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Jyotilekha Sharma <jyotilekha.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Das
<kunal.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Avijit Das <avijit.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Om Prakash Khan
<omprakash.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; KolTravel Club Lounge INT
<tfslounge.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Required marketing Items for Lounge
 
Dear Risav & Purchase Team,
 
It's been 20 days we have received the product, please share deadline to receive the product.
 
 
 
 
Regards & Thanks,
JD
TERMINAL MANAGER
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Mobile: +91 8335032123
Email:- jayanta.deb@travelfoodservices.com
  

 

From: Risav Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 23 June 2024 12:03
To: Bhabesh Mondal <bhabesh.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>
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
Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayanta Deb
<jayanta.deb@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Required marketing Items for Lounge
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I have looped in purchase kindly follow up with Priyo da . He is aware of the same .
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bhabesh Mondal <bhabesh.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2024 11:28:57 AM
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
 
Dear Risav,
 
Following our last discussion, you mentioned that you would contact the purchasing department
regarding the SS tags. During our last conversation, you also inquired about the required size of the
SS tags over the phone. Please find attached a screenshot of your email requesting the purchasing
department for SS tags.
 
Regards,
Bhabesh
Asst. Manager, TFS KOL OPS
bhabesh.mondal@travelfoodservices.com
📞 +91914710885
 

From: Risav Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2024 10:37:52 am
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
 
The steel tags I have already asked to talk to purchase . The tilt talkers already delivered kindly check 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bhabesh Mondal <bhabesh.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2024 10:22:17 AM
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
 

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:bhabesh.mondal@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:jyotilekha.sharma@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:kunal.das@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:avijit.das@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:omprakash.khan@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:tfslounge.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:jayanta.deb@travelfoodservices.com
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


We have received the Food Tags. Please update us on the remaining items, such as "allow us to change
the Buffet" Tilt Talker, SS Reserved Tags, and SS Veg & Non-Veg Tags. 
 
Regards,
Bhabesh
Asst. Manager, TFS KOL OPS
bhabesh.mondal@travelfoodservices.com
📞 +91914710885
 

From: Bhabesh Mondal <bhabesh.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:31:40 pm
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
<tfslounge.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Required marketing for Lounge
 
Dear Risav,
 
We required few marketing elements for all Lounges as mentioned bellow- 
 

1.  Tilt talker for Buffet Changing- Required quantity - 12 pcs

.
 

2. SS Tags for Buffet- Required quantity - 12 for both tags
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3. SS Reserved Tag- Required quantity - 8 pcs

 

4. Bellow mentioned Food Tags- Required quantity - 4 sets of each

 



 
 
Thanks & Regards,
Bhabesh
📞 +91 9147108885
📱  +91 7319108034

 
 


